
DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 431f12381 . DES 

DHS/Shawono Center Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
--------------------

New Outside Basketball Court with Security Fencing Index Number 65010 

Bid opening date and time 7/31/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/29/2013 

~ Director [ij SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate ~ 
Second ~ Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ Additional Funds $ 

Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% Spartan Fence, Inc. 

1 0808 S. Bennett 

Morrice Ml 48857 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Dorwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 48601 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% 

5/1/2016 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% 

8/1/2014 

BID BOND 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

431 I 12381 DES 

BASE BID 

$49,722.50 

$54,723.00 

$140,000.00 

® 

(] 
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CR 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J12428 . DES 

Agency Name DOC/Huron Valley Women's Correctional Facility 

Scope Housing Units 4 & 5 Fire Suppression System Installation 

Bid opening date and time 7/31/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/29/2013 

[iJ Director [iJ SAB Architect Kingscott Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

AWARD: 

~ 
[j) 
[jJ 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [jJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 33512 

--------------------------------

BIDDERS Qualified Dis.' Veteran? 

Elite Fire Safety 

Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

BID EIOND 
Bond 

BASE BID. 

$290,365.00 

24059 West 10 Mile Rd. 

Southfield Mi 48033 

Wolverine Fire Protection Company 
G-8067 N. Dart Highway, P.O. Box 219 

Mt. Morris Ml 484580219 

(0 

5.00% Bond $589,599.00 

472 I 12428 . DES Paoe 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 J13186 . RAA 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA/Ishpeming Armory 

Parking Lot Improvements 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 13709 

Bid opening date and time 7/31/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/29/2013 13909 

[i&) Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

~ SAB 

AWARD: 

[j] 
ffii) 
[.i] 

Architect OHM 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [.ij 
Addendum 00 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

BASE BID. 

$870,175.00 Associated Constructors, LLC 

P.O. Box 970 

Marquette 

A. Lindberg & Sons, Inc. 

560 Mather Avenue 

Ml 

Ishpeming Ml 

49855 

49849-1096 

Closner Construction & Sales, Inc. 

2050 Enterprise Street 

Marquette Ml 49855 

Yes expires 

3/20/2015 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

511 I 13186 . RAA 

(J) 

$925,085.00 

0 

$968,285.00 

h_\ 
~ 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 551J12413 . RMP 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DSP/Jackson State Police Post 

HVAC System Upgrade 
-----------------------

Index Number 32130 

Bid opening date and time 7/31/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/29/2013 

[il Director 00J SAB Architect Matrix Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low OOl Adequate OOl 
Second [!j Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ Additional Funds $ 
Third [!j Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BI!JDERS 

ATIGROUP 

34 1 9 Pierson Place 

Flushing Ml 48433 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt 

Laux Construction, LLC 

4218 Charlar Drive 

Ml 

Holt Ml 

48842 

48842 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND 

Yes expires 

8/16/2013 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

551 I 12413 . RMP 

BASE BID 

$169,900.00 

(j) 

$172,900.00 

/~1 
<€) 

$179,700.00 

(j) 
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(R 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 J13085 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Marshall Garage 

GAR1 Recoat Roof 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 7/31/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/29/2013 

Iii Director [j] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate ~ 
Second ~ Revised W.O./M.O.P. Iii 
Third Iii Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 

Thermal-Tee/Michigan, Inc. 

13801 Francis Way 

Cedar Springs Ml 

MidWest Roofing LLC 

476 E. Hamilton Lane 

Battle Creek Mi 

49319 

49015 

McDonald Roofing & Sheet Metal Co. 

3960 Ann Arbor Road 

Jackson Ml 49202 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

126347 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

Check 

$2,123.80 

Bond 

591 I 13085 . AGY 

BASE BID 

$36,755.00 

$42,476.00 

$65,800.00 

(!) 

@ 

(j 

PaaF> 1 nf 1 
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<R 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751f13123 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNRIMackinac Island State Park (3 Buildings) 

Roofing Improvements 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 53010 

Bid opening date and time 7/31/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/29/2013 

[i) Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i) SAB 

AWARD: 

[i) 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [i) 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [jJ) 
Addendum [i) 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ ---------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. ofAwardabilitY? BOND % BID BOND 

Check 

_BASE BID 

$79,225.00 Ground Level Masonry 

6214 East US-23 

Cheboygan Ml 

Mihm Enterprises, Inc. 
4065 38th Street 

Hamilton Ml 

Jordon Construction Group 

49721 

49419 

117 S. Lake Street, Suite 126, P.O. Box 1069 

East Jordon Ml 49727 

Yes expires 

12/13/2014 

07034635 $3,961.00 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

751 I 13123 AGY 

$189,271.00 

$193,460.00 

0,1 
~ 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PJMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761f12040 . SAR 

DEQ/Sangster Property Available Funds$ Agency Name 

Scope 
-------------------------

Removal of Contaminated Soil and Site Restoration Index Number 44601 

Bid opening date and time 7/31/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/29/2013 

1il Director [iJ SAB Architect Soil and Materials Engineers, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i] 
[iJ 
[iJ 

Adequate [iJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i) 
Addendum [jJ --------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 

EVR, Inc. 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 

Okemos Ml 

HM Environmental Services, Inc. 
42826 N. Walnut 

Mt. Clemens Ml 

48864 

48043 

Yes Yes expires 

7/24/2015 

BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

5.00% Bond $121,070.00 

CD 
Not Signed $142,650.00 

761 I 12040 SAR Page 1 of 1 


